
President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 

Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Liz Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 

Ms. Astrida Trupovnieks 
City of Lincoln 

 

Page 1 of 24 
 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

A – Action 
I – Information 
 
1 – Attached 
2 – Hand Out 
3 – Separate Cover 
4 – Verbal 
5 – Previously 
      Mailed 

 
NCCSIF 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 
 
Time: 10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 
 
Location: Rocklin Event Center - Ballroom 

2650 Sunset Blvd. 
Rocklin, CA 95677 
(916) 625-5200 

 
MISSION STATEMENT 

 
The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial man-
ner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims 
management. 
 
 A. CALL TO ORDER   
     
 B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED A 1 
     
 C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk 
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them. 

  

     
pg. 3 D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no 
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk 
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately. 
 

A 1 

pg. 4  1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2017   
     
 E. RISK MANAGEMENT   
     
pg. 8  1. Workers’ Compensation Claims Analysis 

Marcus Beverly will present an overview of claim statistics and trends for 
workers’ compensation program. 

I 1 

     
pg. 16  2. Police Risk Management Grants 

The Committee will review members’ current and planned uses for the grants 
and the need to continue the program in FY 18/19. 

A 1 



President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 

Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Liz Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 

Ms. Astrida Trupovnieks 
City of Lincoln 

 

Page 2 of 24 
 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

     
pg. 19  3. Active Shooter Response 

Members will discuss the unique challenges agencies faces in Active Shooter 
situations, the recent event in Tehama County, and share best practices for 
responding to these events.  

I 4 

     
pg. 20  4. Round Table Discussion 

The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members for 
any topics or ideas that members would like to address. 

I 4 

     
 
pg. 21 
pg. 22 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2018 Organizational Chart 
2. NCCSIF 2018 Meeting Calendar 

I 1 

     
 G. ADJOURNMENT   
     
  UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Executive Committee Meeting - March 22, 2018 
Claims Committee Meeting - March 22, 2018 
Risk Management Committee Meeting - April 26, 2018 
Board of Directors Meeting - April 26, 2018 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - May 3, 2018 

  

     
pg. 23  TRAINING SESSION at 11:30 a.m. 

Topic - Below 100: A Commonsense Approach to Officer Safety, presented by 
Dale Stockton 

  

 
Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Raychelle 
Maranan at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-2712. 
 
The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials 
relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 
Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 
 
Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. 
However, NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other 
information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security 
concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 54953.3. 

http://www.nccsif.org/


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

Agenda Item D. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar 
and, if any item requires clarification or discussion, a Member should asked that it be removed for 
separate action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding 
those items removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda 
during the meeting in an order determined by the Chair. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2017 
 
  

 
Page 3 of 24



 
 
 

 

PRMC 11/2/2017 Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 4 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

MINUTES OF THE 
NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
NOVEMBER 2, 2017 

 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chief John Ruffcorn, City of Auburn Chief Aaron Easton, City of Marysville 
Chief Josh Fitch, City of Colusa Asst. Chief Allen Byers, City of Oroville 
Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon Chief James Ortega, City of Placerville 
Chief Tod Sockman, City of Galt Chief Dan Dailey, City of Rio Vista 
Chief Dean Price, City of Gridley Chief Chad Butler, City of Rocklin 
Chief Doug Lee, City of Lincoln  
 
OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sgt. Elden Tamez, City of Colusa Sgt. Chad Ellis, City of Nevada City 
Rachel Ancheta, City of Dixon Commander Joseph Wren, City of Placerville 
Gerard Tate, City of Marysville Lt. Forrest Richardson, City of Rocklin 
 
GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chief John Ruffcorn called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED 
 
A motion was made to approve the Agenda as posted. 
 
Motion: Dan Dailey Second: Tod Sockman Motion Carried 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2017 
 

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services Dori Zumwalt, York Risk Services 
Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services Cameron Dewey, York Risk Services 
Tom Kline, Bickmore Shawn Millar, York Risk Services 
Gail Zeigler, Bickmore Alex Davis, York Risk Services 
 Ken Wallentine, Guest speaker  

 
Page 4 of 24



 
 
 

 

PRMC 11/2/2017 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Motion: Dan Dailey Second: Tod Sockman Motion Carried 
 
E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
Chief James Ortega and Commander Joseph Wren arrived at 10:06 a.m. 
 
E.1. Grant Funds Historic Usage Report 
 
Mr. Marcus Beverly indicated this is the fourth year of the Police Risk Management Grant. Mr. 
Beverly reviewed the Grant Funds Historic Usage report by member and noted that only 50% of 
the fund had been disbursed to date. The main purpose of the grant is for body-worn cameras 
(BWC) however, if agency’s BWC program is fully funded, the grant may be used for other risk 
management function. Mr. Beverly indicated the Board will start the budget process in Spring 
2018 for the FY 18/19 and encouraged members to use their grant. 
 
Discussion ensued whether to set a deadline for member to use the grant such as ‘Use It or Lose 
It’ approach and option to redistribute the unused funds to agencies who would use it. Final 
determination was tabled to the February 2018 meeting. 
 
Chief Sockman indicated Galt is in the proposal process with a couple of body-worn camera 
manufacturers. 
 
It was noted that City of Willows outsourced their police services to the County. 
 
E.2. Body Camera Update 
 
Mr. Kline indicated that member agencies have shared qualitative evidence using body-worn 
cameras. 
 
Chief Ruffcorn shared the advances of artificial intelligence in body-worn cameras exhibited at 
the IACP (International Association of Chiefs of Police) Conference held in Philadelphia last 
month. The auto transcription features are paving the way to keep officers from writing reports. 
 
Provided as information only. 
 
E.3. Legislative Update 
 
Mr. Tom Kline indicated five bills that were introduced in the California Legislature during the 
2017-2018 Regular Session have been approved by the Governor: 
 
1. Assembly Bill AB 44 - Reyes. Workers’ Compensation: Medical Treatment: Terrorist Attacks: 

Workplace Violence (Bill Approved by the Governor on 10/13/17) 

 
Page 5 of 24



 
 
 

 

PRMC 11/2/2017 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

 
2. Assembly Bill AB 90 - Weber. Criminal Gangs (Bill Approved by the Governor on 10/12/17) 
 
3. Senate Bill 29 - Lara. Law Enforcement: Immigration. Agency Firearm Accounting (Bill 

Approved by the Governor on 10/5/17) 
 
4. Senate Bill 54 - DeLeon. Law Enforcement: Sharing Data (Bill Approved by the Governor on 

10/5/17) 
 
5. Senate Bill 65 - Hill. Vehicles: Alcohol and Marijuana: Penalties (Bill Approved by the 

Governor on 9/11/17) 
 
Mr. Beverly indicated that AB 44 was a direct result of the Santa Barbara incident. There is an 
uptick of PTSD (Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder) related claims particularly in public safety 
personnel. 
 
Provided as information only. 
 
E.4. Round Table Discussion 
 
Galt Police Chief Sockman asked about AB 748 - video and audio recordings. The bill was 
introduced during the 2017-2018 legislative session but did not become a law. 
 
The Committee discussed the future police meeting schedule. The PRMC members want to keep 
meeting every three months. The current 2018 meeting schedule is February, May, August and 
November. 
 
The Committee reviewed historical, current and future training schedule: 
 
• August 2, 2017 - Community Policing, presented by Rick Braziel 
• November 2, 2017 - Lexipol and Legal Update, presented by Ken Wallentine 
• February 2, 2018 - Below 100 by Dale Stockton 
• May 3, 2018 - Skelly hearings, Peace Officer Bill of Rights and Brady Requirements by Carl 

Fesseden 
 
Discussion ensued about possible Crisis Intervention Training resources. 
 
Discussion about outer carrier vests including potential grant sources and suppliers were discussed. 
Chief Thompson of the Dixon police indicated some shoulder pain issues with the existing carrier 
vests. 
 
Mr. Kline reminded the Committee of CJPRMA Annual Law Enforcement conference on 
November 28, 2017 from 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 pm at Livermore; and on November 29, 2017 from 
9:00 a.m. to 4:30 pm at Sacramento.  

 
Page 6 of 24



 
 
 

 

PRMC 11/2/2017 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
A Joint Power Authority 

 

 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
1. NCCSIF 2018 Meeting Calendar 
2. NCCSIF Organization Chart 
 
These items were provided as information only. 
 
The Committee recessed for lunch at 11:05 a.m. 
 
Gail Zeigler left the meeting during lunch. 
 
Training session was held at 11:30 a.m. The topic is Lexipol and Legal Update presented by Ken 
Wallentine. 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m. 
 
Next Meeting Date: February 1, 2018 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_________________________ 
Astrida Trupovnieks, Secretary 
____________ 
Date 

 
Page 7 of 24



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

Agenda Item E.1. 
 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS ANALYSIS 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 
ITEM: Marcus Beverly will present an overview of NCCSIF claim trends and analysis of the top loss 
exposures related to the Workers’ Compensation Program. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: York Risk Services maintains a database of member claims experience that 
includes loss causes and other demographic information that can be used for risk management 
purposes. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 2012-2017 Workers’ Compensation Claims Trending Report 

 
  

 
Page 8 of 24



Workers’ Compensation
Trending Report for 

NCCSIF Police Risk Management
February 1, 2018

 
Page 9 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
Total Paid $355,641 $548,035 $612,012 $547,973 $759,611
Incurred $1,596,136 $1,570,255 $1,789,091 $1,622,457 $1,667,692
Total Claims 130 136 121 124 136

110
115
120
125
130
135
140

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000

Total Paid and Incurred by Fiscal Year for Injuries within Fiscal 
Year

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017
Loss Days 897 1665 1077 1508 1385
Total Claims 130 136 121 124 136

110

115

120

125

130

135

140

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800

Loss Days for Injuries within Fiscal Year

 
Page 10 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

PERSON IN
ACT OF
CRIME

FALL, SLIP,
OR TRIP STRAIN CUMULATIV

E TRAUMA EXPOSURE REPETITIVE
MOTION

NO
PHYSICAL

CAUSE
TWISTING ANIMAL OR

INSECT

FELLOW
WORKER,
PATIENT,
STUDENT

Severity $1,173,747 $1,594,525 $1,205,532 $2,491,957 $21,800 $1,311,918 $1,270,197 $800,017 $27,186 $788,018
Frequency 97 69 62 59 41 38 37 32 28 23

0
20
40
60
80
100
120

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000

Top 10 Cause of Injury FY 2012-2017

LOWER
BACK

MULTIPLE
BODY PARTS KNEE HAND BODY

SYSTEMS FINGER(S) SHOULDER(
S) WRIST LOWER LEG HEART

Severity $2,354,796 $3,302,191 $1,431,426 $492,684 $1,137,220 $66,295 $479,345 $147,796 $150,094 $1,294,767
Frequency 85 77 61 53 48 43 34 23 22 13

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000

Top 10 Body Parts Injured FY 2012-2017

 
Page 11 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

STRAIN SPRAIN CONTUSION LACERATION PUNCTURE CUMULATIV
E INJURIES

MULTIPLE
INJURIES FRACTURE CARDIO/VAS

CULAR CANCER

Severity $5,152,429 $1,260,770 $393,004 $110,042 $238,708 $760,094 $530,421 $851,089 $1,083,720 $450,187
Frequency 223 57 47 46 45 31 29 21 8 5

0

50

100

150

200

250

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000

Top 10 Nature of Injury FY 2012-2017

Police
Officer Police Sgt Volunteer Dispatcher

Community
Service
Officer

Police
Lieutenant Police Chief

Public
Safety

Dispatcher
Detective Police

Corporal

Severity $9,681,738 $1,150,889 $41,654 $287,222 $322,352 $195,128 $388,109 $45,131 $473,780 $102,254
Frequency 487 50 14 14 13 10 9 6 6 6

0
100
200
300
400
500
600

$0
$2,000,000
$4,000,000
$6,000,000
$8,000,000

$10,000,000
$12,000,000

Top 10 Occupation of Injury FY 2012-2017

 
Page 12 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

POLICE FIRE PUBLIC WORKS PARKS & RECREATION
Severity $13,461,949 $6,751,168 $3,573,214 $1,112,486
Frequency 697 320 298 153

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

Frequency and Severity by Department FY 2012-2017

 
Page 13 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

NCCSIF Members FY 2012-2017

NCCSIF Member Frequency Severity Average

City of Anderson 52 $1,191,513 $22,914

City of Auburn 64 $824,717 $12,886

City of Colusa 18 $166,871 $9,271

City of Corning 38 $76,910 $2,024

City of Dixon 68 $2,092,554 $30,773

City Of Elk Grove 204 $3,317,361 $16,262

City of Folsom 376 $4,584,519 $12,193

City of Galt 138 $1,497,372 $10,851

City of Gridley 23 $110,749 $4,815

City of Ione 13 $43,611 $3,355

City of Jackson 23 $1,043,607 $45,374

 
Page 14 of 24



Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation – NCCSIF Police - 2012-2017

NCCSIF Members FY 2012-2017

NCCSIF Member Frequency Severity Average

City of Lincoln 80 $1,230,117 $15,376

City of Marysville 47 $919,837 $19,571

City of Nevada City 33 $496,491 $15,045

City of Oroville 63 $1,687,065 $26,779

City of Placerville 58 $322,495 $5,560

City of Red Bluff 81 $1,544,819 $19,072

City of Rio Vista 21 $195,102 $9,291

City of Rocklin 176 $2,396,628 $13,617

City of Willows 21 $583,023 $27,763

City of Yuba City 218 $4,082,750 $18,728

Town of Paradise 60 $1,502,521 $25,042

 
Page 15 of 24



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

Agenda Item E.2. 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANTS 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: In the last four years, the Board has approved a total of $200,000 in grant funds for Police 
Risk Management. The Grant Funds Historic Usage Report is included to ensure members are aware 
of the available grants for their agencies. The Committee must take action on the remaining funds 
from past years to justify additional funding for FY 18/19 to leverage support of the Board. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Determine future grant funding and use. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Board approved a FY 14/15 budget of $50,000 for the purchase of body 
cameras for NCCSIF’s police agencies. The funds were used to purchase a total of 58 cameras directly 
from VieVu at a quantity discount. Two members used the funds to purchase different cameras and 
two have yet to take advantage of the funds. The FY 15/16 and FY 16/17 budgets of $50,000 were 
allocated to the members to fund their body camera programs, or if the body camera program is fully 
funded member agencies have option to use the funds for other risk management functions. The FY 
17/18 budget of $50,000 was allocated to the members for general risk management use. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report 

2. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form 

 
  

 
Page 16 of 24



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

(Camera Allocation)

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant

(Fund Allocation)

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant

(Fund Allocation)

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant

(Fund Allocation)
GRAND 
TOTAL

YTD 
Reimbursements 

Made
REMAINING 

FUNDS Reimbursement Notes/Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00

2 Auburn 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $9,090.00
4/25/17 $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17 $2,809.44 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi-dock LE4)

3 Colusa 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $3,030.00 $1,515.00 7/27/17 $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $3,291.26 $1,253.74 9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

5 Dixon 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $6,060.00 $3,030.00
4/20/17 $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with rotatable camera head and 
32GB memory)

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $9,090.00 1/11/18 $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)

7 Folsom 5 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $11,362.50 $7,575.00 $3,787.50 10/5/16 $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi-dock network station)

8 Galt 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $9,090.00

9 Gridley 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $3,291.26 $1,253.74 9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

10 Ione 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $3,310.86 $1,234.14
11/2/16 $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17 $1,655.63 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 Cradle)

11 Jackson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $6,548.50 $2,541.50 10/5/16 $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

13 Marysville 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $6,817.50 $4,919.87 $1,897.63 8/18/17 $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00

15 Oroville 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $7,234.00 $1,856.00

9/23/16 $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16 $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17 $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vest)

16 Paradise 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $6,817.50 $4,545.00 $2,272.50
11/15/16 $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi-dock station)
3/14/17 $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $3,970.32 $574.68 12/28/17 $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vests)

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $6,817.50 $4,545.00 $2,272.50
2/17/17 $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17 $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $4,241.15 $303.85 11/16/17 $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $6,516.24 $2,573.76 10/5/16 $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi-dock, 1 LE3 multi-dock)

21 Willows 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00 Plan to use for Lexipol-Fire Policy Service annual fee.

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $9,090.00 $6,060.00 $3,030.00 5/5/17 $6,060 (Data911 body-worn cameras)
TOTAL 58 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $149,985.00 $93,318.46 $56,666.54

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

 
Page 17 of 24



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

 
 

 

NCCSIF 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Member Entity Name:   

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:   

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:   

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  
(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

 
Check Payable to:   

     Mail Check to:   

  

 

Signature: ___________________________________ Date:   

Please e-mail the completed form to: Raychelle Maranan at Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:   

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

 
Page 18 of 24

mailto:Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

Agenda Item E.3. 
 

ACTIVE SHOOTER RESPONSE 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: Chief Jeremiah Fears of Corning Police Department will be present to discuss his 
department’s experience with the recent Active Shooter incident in Tehama County. He will also 
discuss their emergency response plan for an Active Shooter situation and their interactions with the 
school district, including the need to clear classrooms before releasing students. Members will be 
encouraged to share their experiences, plans, and best practices.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Share best practices which can provide guidance for developing and 
implementing procedures in response to an Active Shooter incident. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Effective response to an Active Shooter incident requires planning and training for 
employees and other personnel prior to an incident, as well as for leaders and managers who will be 
coordinating their response to the event. There may be a need to evacuate or shelter in place depending 
upon circumstances unique to that event. Organization leadership and managers coordinating the 
response to an Active Shooter event need to prioritize providing effective direction to personnel in the 
vicinity of the Active Shooter, providing clear status information to first responders, and informing 
the public. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None. 
 
  

 
Page 19 of 24



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

Agenda Item E.4. 
 

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The floor will be open to the Committee for discussion. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Alliant and Bickmore have been directed to organize and continue the NCCSIF 
Police Risk Management Committee. These meetings will be held on a quarterly basis and members 
have directed Alliant and Bickmore to include a Round Table Discussion Item in the Agendas. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None. 
  

 
Page 20 of 24



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
2018 Organizational Chart

Updated as of 1/25/2018

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON            EC / CC Liz Cottrell Jeff Kiser Liz Cottrell Chief Michael Johnson

City of AUBURN Vacant Vacant Shari Harris Chief John Ruffcorn (Chair)

City of COLUSA Toni Benson Vacant Vacant Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING            EC Kristina Miller Tom Watson Tom Watson Chief Jeremiah Fears

City of DIXON Rachel Ancheta Kim Stalie Rachel Ancheta Chief Robert Thompson

City of ELK GROVE Brad Koehn Kara Reddig Jim Ramsey Lieutenant Jeff Scott

City of FOLSOM Jim Francis Kristine Haile Kristine Haile Chief Cynthia Renaud

City of GALT Cora Hall Eugene Palazzo Cora Hall Chief Tod Sockman

City of GRIDLEY            EC Juan Solis Elisa Arteaga Vacant Chief Dean Price

City of IONE Jon Hanken Lori McGraw Jon Hanken Chief Tracy Busby

City of JACKSON Yvonne Kimball Dalacie Blankenship Yvonne Kimball Chief Scott Morrison

City of LINCOLN
S / EC / 

CJPRMA Rep. Astrida Trupovnieks Ruthann Codina Astrida Trupovnieks Chief Doug Lee

City of MARYSVILLE Vacant Martha Brown Vacant Interim Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY Loree' McCay Catrina Olson Loree McCay Chief Tim Foley

City of OROVILLE    VP / EC / CC Liz Ehrenstrom (Vice-Chair) Vacant Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Asst. Chief Allen Byers

Town of PARADISE             EC Gina Will Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Lieutenant Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE      P / EC / CC Dave Warren (Chair) Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief James Ortega

City of RED BLUFF            EC Sandy Ryan Anita Rice Sandy Ryan Chief Kyle Sanders (Vice-Chair)

City of RIO VISTA Yujun Du Robert Hickey Vacant Chief Dan Dailey

City of ROCKLIN Steven Rudolph Kimberly Sarkovich Steven Rudolph Chief Chad Butler

City of WILLOWS      T / EC / CC Tim Sailsbery Vacant Wayne Peabody Chief Jason Dahl

City of YUBA CITY Natalie Springer Robin Bertagna Sheleen Loza Chief Robert Landon

P = President    VP = Vice President EC = Executive Committee

S = Secretary      T = Treasurer CC = Claims Committee

CJPRMA Board Rep.

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS
(York Risk Services)

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS
(Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Dorienne Zumwalt Enriqueta (Henri) Castro Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Michael Simmons Cameron Dewey (Liability) Tom Kline James Marta (Accounting)

Raychelle Maranan Steven Scott (Workers' Comp) Gail Zeigler Alana Theiss (Accounting)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS
(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

 
Page 21 of 24



 

BOD approved 10/19/2017 (updated as of 11/30/2017) 

 
 

2018 MEETING CALENDAR 
 
 
Thursday, February 1, 2018 ....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, March 22, 2018 ...............................................................  Executive Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Claims Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, April 26, 2018 ....................................................  Risk Management Committee at10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Thursday, May 3, 2018.............................................  Police Risk Management Committee - 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, May 17, 2018 ....................................................................... Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 .....................................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
 
Thursday, August 2, 2018 .......................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, September 27, 2018 ............................................................. Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, October 25, 2018 ...............................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12:30 p.m. 
 
 
Thursday, November 1, 2018 ..................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, December 13, 2018 ...........................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room (except February - Ballroom) 

2650 Sunset Boulevard, Rocklin, CA 95677 
 

Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority 
approval which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 22 of 24



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 1, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

 
 

TRAINING SESSION AT 11:30 A.M. 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

TOPIC: Below 100: A Commonsense Approach to Officer Safety - Dale Stockton, Executive Director 
of Below 100. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Announcement - Below 100: A Commonsense Approach to Officer Safety 
 

 
Page 23 of 24



 

 

FREE TRAINING EVENT 
BELOW 100: A COMMONSENSE 
APPROACH TO OFFICER SAFETY 

SPONSORED BY NCCSIF 

 Overview: A different conversation is taking place around the 
country regarding officer safety, and it is being driven by 
Below 100, a commonsense training program that focuses 
on areas under an officer’s control. Tragically, many officers 
have died as a result of falling into patterns of behavior 
facilitated by department culture. 
 
Below 100 has proven successful at changing attitudes, and 
many agencies have realized significant reduction in injuries 
and costs related to preventable incidents. The program has 
been recognized by the National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration as the most effective method of improving 
officer safety on the roadway. 
 
Target Audience: Police Chiefs, command staff, and others 
interested in this topic are encouraged to attend. 

WHEN 
February 1, 2018 
11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
WHERE 
Rocklin Event Center - Ballroom 
2650 Sunset Boulevard 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

  

To Register: 
Please e-mail Raychelle Maranan at 
raychelle.maranan@alliant.com 
with the names of those who wish 
to attend. 
 

Speaker: Dale Stockton 
Dale Stockton is a 32-year veteran 
of law enforcement, having worked 
in all areas of police operations and 
investigations and retiring as a 
police captain from Carlsbad, 
California. He is a graduate of the 
201st FBI National Academy and 
holds a master’s degree in 
criminology from the University of 
California, Irvine. He has served as 
a Commissioner for California POST. 
Dale is the former editor-in-chief of 
Law Officer Magazine and is the 
current executive director of Below 
100. He has presented Below 100 
training to thousands of officers 
around the country. 

  
Page 24 of 24

mailto:raychelle.maranan@alliant.com

	_NCCSIF PRMC 2018 02 01 Agenda Page
	D. Consent Calendar (I)
	D.1. PRMC Meeting Minutes 11-2-2017 Draft
	E.1. WC Claims Analysis (I)
	E.1. 2012-2017 WC Claims Trending Report
	E.2. Police RM Grants (I)
	E.2. PRM Grant Funds Historic Usage Report
	For Distribution

	E.3. Active Shooter Response (I)
	E.4. Round Table Discussion (I)
	X_Training Session (I)
	Below 100 - A Commonsense Approach to Officer Safety
	Org Chart



